

Joanne Bray

With over fifteen years experience in the creative industry, I am accustomed to working within tight deadlines, dealing directly with clients, managing jobs from inception to completion, design, artworking and print, producing material within short time scales, working efficiently and within budget. I am a quick learner, reliable, determined, motivated and flexible in my approach to work.

EMPLOYMENT

Phoenix Design *Aug 2009 – Nov 2011*
Self-employed Graphic Designer

As well as designing, I also had the fortune to learn new skills for running a small business; marketing, networking, general paperwork, invoicing, dealing with finances, communications and time management.

Dekken Ltd *Jun 2006 – Aug 2009*
Senior Creative Artworker

Day to day responsibilities included;

- designing jobs from initial briefs through to completion; print and web
- website amends and updates for a range of clients
- managing the work load of studio, ensuring all work was completed on time and within budget.

Exclamation Graphics Ltd
Apr 2001 – Jun 2006
Self-employed Graphic Designer

During this time I worked with various agencies throughout Bristol and Bath and was involved with a vast range of print.

Agencies worked for:

Aardvark Creative, Knowle West Media Centre, Proteus Creative, Design Simple, Media Works, Rumba Graphic Design, Inventive Minds, Novas International, The Real Adventure, Kleeneze, Purpleline Design and Williams Lea.

The Real Adventure *Jan 2001 – Mar 2001*
Freelance Senior Artworker

Grasp Multimedia *May 2000 – Nov 2000*
Principle Graphic Designer

Airbus and AXA *Sep 1998 – May 2000*
Freelance Graphic Designer

Airbus *Apr 1996 – Aug 1998*
Junior Designer & Technical Illustrator

SKILLS

InDesign, Illustrator, Photoshop, Acrobat, QuarkXPress, Dreamweaver, Word, Excel, Powerpoint, etc.

I understand basic html, css and am able to build uncomplicated websites.

EDUCATION

- HNC Graphic Design and Illustration
- HNC Multimedia
- City & Guilds 259 (Aeronautical Engineering Competences Part 2)
- BTEC National Diploma in Electronics
- 8 GCSE's.

ACHIEVEMENTS & INTERESTS

I am Chairman for the Bristol Branch of Leukaemia & Lymphoma Research. I also became Regional Chairman for the Southwest and Trustee to the Charity in May 2011.

I am a member of a local cycling group, enjoy all kinds of arts and crafts and reading.

Sub32

Work carried out: Logo redesign, brochure design, web skin, email templates and stationery.

MIX AND MATCH

Combine great matching colours to your outfit!
Colours available

- Apple
- Charcoal
- White
- Sky Blue
- Electric Blue
- Navy Blue
- Black
- Powder Pink
- Purple
- Fuchsia
- Raspberry
- Red

Microfleece Balaclava £10.00

Microfleece Neck Warmer £10.00

SUB32
sub32.com

ski clothing and accessories

SUB32
sub32.com

Southwest Wines

Work carried out: To create and update labels for Bluehill Valley.



Harvey's Select Kitchens

Work carried out: Logo redesign, local advertising, van graphics, stationery, sales letter template, customer forms, feather banners, signage and flyers.

Exclusive Quality Kitchens...

Blanco
Rangemaster
Franke
Neff
Siemens
Bosch
Pergo

Over 80% of Harvey's customers come recommended

With more than 40 years of combined design experience, Harvey's friendly and knowledgeable staff, will provide the perfect solution to suit you and your budget.

We pride ourselves on our personal customer service. Each job is fully project managed to make sure that every kitchen is completed to a very high standard, and we only use products that are of the highest quality.

Included in our range are top-quality German kitchen, bespoke units and doors and painted kitchens in any colour you require. Also if you wish to fit your own kitchen, we can provide 'Supply Only'.

Complete first class service from design to installation. For a **FREE** quote call us today!
0117 956 1381
or email info@hskltd.co.uk

Harvey's select kitchens

Pop in and visit us at our showroom
145 Staplehill Road, Bristol BS16 5AG
To see our range visit www.hskltd.co.uk

“A great example of project management, top class workman and great materials coming together to suitly to what exactly what we needed. Thanks to all we will always recommend you.”
Mr & Mrs Blackburn

“In this day in age when you have kitchen builders from hell, it was an absolute delight and pleasure to have such wonderful service from your staff.”
Mr & Mrs Farrag

